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From: ‘ @ucia.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 27, 2018 7:43 AM

To: ‘ ‘ucia.gov‘

Subject: [AIN] FW: Agency/Service request to create FaceBook channel

CLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED

Re: Agency/Service request to create FaceBook channel

From:| | (0)©)
Sent: Monday, March 08, 2010 12:02 PM

To: Adam Conner
Subject: RE: Agency/Service request to create FaceBook channel

Hi Adam,

As I mentioned earlier, my agency is currently investigating how we might use
Facebook. I do have a few questions and was hoping to speak with you. Please
call me at your convenience: |

I look forward to hearing from you -

Many thanks, (bxg)

CIA.gov Content Manager
Office of Public Affairs
Central Intelligence Agency
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From: Adam Conner [mailto:aconner@facebook.com ]

Sent: , January 26, 2010 9:08 AM
To: (b)(3)
Subject: Re: Agency/Service request to create FaceBook channel (b)(6)

Great, let us know how we can be of help.

adam

On 1/26/10 6:59 AM, [:::::::}ucia.gOV <>" > wrote:
Thank you Adam. I appreciate your response.

My management team and I are definitely interested in pursuing the option of (b)(6)
creating a Facebook page. There are still a few things I have to work out on my
end before actively engaging, but it shouldn’t be too much longer. I'll advise
my management that facebook.com/CIA is reserved for our use.

As for fake CIA pages, I know there was one out there a few weeks ago. I'm
not sure if one of my colleagues took action on that. If I learn they haven’t,
I'1l be in touch to request its removal.

Thank you again. I look forward to working with you.

Many thanks,

CIA.gov Content Manager

Office of Public Affairs

Central Intelligence Agency

P: (b)(3)
£

From: Adam Conner [(mailto:aconner@facebook.com ]
Sent: Friday, January 22, 2010 3:30 PM

To: (b)(3)
Subject: Re: Agency/Service request to create FaceBook channel (bXG)

Wil | (b)(3)
The email below is generated when a sub-agency request to create a facebook (b)(6)

page from the apps.gov website that the GSA has setup.

Facebook has negotiated an agreement with the Federal Government to allow

them to use facebook, its available on apps.gov and I’ve attached it. Once
signed, it covers all sub-agencies and organizations like the CTC. The CIA has
not yet signed this agreement though 29 other federal agencies including the
DNI, DOJ, and the White House have. We’d love to have the CIA sign the
agreement as well. Note that signing the agreement doesn’t mean you have to
create a facebook page, it just allows your agency to create one if they want
to.

We have reserved facebook.com/CIA for when you do create a page and are happy
to work with your office to remove any fake CIA pages that may be out there.
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adam (b)(6)
(b)(3)
On 1/22/10 8:40 AM, [:::::::kuc1a gov <>" > wrote: (bXG)
Good morning Adam, (b)(6)

My name is and I'm the Web content manager at the CIA. I’'ve just
returned | | I was reviewing the thousands of
e-mails in my inbox when I came across the note below. I was given your contact
information ages ago from my friend [:::::::::}at the FBI.

Are you familiar with the request made below? Was this an official effort to
reserve a CIA page name for our use at a later date? If you could provide me
guidance/feedback, I'd appreciate it.

Sincerely,

CIA.gov Content Manager
Office of Public Affairs
Central Intelligence Agency
p:
F:

From: apps@gsa.gov <> [mailto:apps@gsa.gov ]

Sent: Thursdav, September 17, 2009 1:29 AM

To:‘

Subject: Agency/Service request to create FaceBook channel

‘ hs requesting your approval to create a new channel with
FaceBook for use by the Central Intelligence Agency / CTC. This request has
been generated from the GSA Cloud Computing Store atwww.apps.gov

which provides agencies the ability to request access to (b)(3)
a variety of cloud computing services including social media services. (bXG)

The Request Tracking # is: 81

Click the link below (or copy/paste to your browser) to go to GSA's Cloud
Computing Store where you may view additional information about this request
and begin the approval process (or reject the request).

https://www.apps.gov/cloud/advantage/cloud/sa_request. do’encRequestId 0AuOMBGzMqUpx4ixdgvvmASg 3D

%3D&store=cloud

‘has acknowledged reading the Terms of Service Agreement for this

provider. (bx3)
Thank you! (bXG)

Please do not reply to this email.
GSA Cloud Computing Team

WWW.apps.gov

adam
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Adam Conner

Facebook, Washington DC
aconner@facebook.com <>
http://facebook.com/adamconner
202.669.5671

adam

Adam Conner

Facebook, Washington DC

. aconner@facebook.com <>

http://facebook.com/adamconner
202.669.5671
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